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Division Memorandum
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To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefl Eduecntion Supervisors
Educaton Program Supervisors
Public Schoals District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
School Gulayan sa Paaralan Program Coordinators
All Others Concerned

From: AGUEDO C. FERNANDEZ, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

Dale: November 14, 2022

Subject: EXTENSION OF DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF ENTRY FORMS
FOR THE DIVISION SEARCH FOR BEST EDIBELE LANDSCAPING IN
PUBLIC ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY SCHOOLS AND
CLARIFICATION OF ELEMENTARY LEVEL SCHOOL CATEGORIES

1. In reference to Division Memorandum no. 404 5., 2022 dated 14 Cctober 2022
titled Division Search for Best Edible Landscaping in Public Elementary and
Secondary Schools, the deadline for submission of entry forms and documents
for snid search has been moved from 10 November 2022 1o 22 November
2022 to give ample time for completion of decuments.

2. To clarify the categorization of competing schools at the Elementary level,
schools shall be assessed in three (3) categories: Large/Integrated School,
Medium, and Small.

3. Immedinte and widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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